
From: Gabriel Nelson
To: Intermill, Alex; Miller, Jake M.; Arubadue; Wright, Brantley; Kevin Steinmetz
Cc: Mark St. John; Nicki Mueller; Bric Butler; Kevin Tolloty
Subject: RE: Project Origin Rezoning Discussion
Date: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 1:11:47 PM

Thank you Alex. I appreciate the notification.

Best,
Gabe
GABRIEL J. NELSON
PLANNING DIRECTOR
G R E E N W O O D
300 South Madison Avenue
Greenwood, IN 46142
nelsong@greenwood.in.gov
greenwood.in.gov

From: Intermill, Alex <AIntermill@boselaw.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 12:06 PM
To: Gabriel Nelson; Miller, Jake M.; Arubadue; Wright, Brantley; Kevin Steinmetz 
Subject: RE: Project Origin Rezoning Discussion

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.]
Good afternoon, Gabe.

We just confirmed with our client that they would like to continue the hearing until the May 8th Plan
Commission meeting. Let me know if you need anything in addition to this email to confirm that
request.

I will also attend the meeting on Monday to make the formal request of the Commission. 

Thanks,
Alex

Alex C. Intermill | Partner
Bose McKinney & Evans LLP
111 Monument Circle | Suite 2700 | Indianapolis, Indiana 46204
AIntermill@boselaw.com | P 317-684-5302 | F 317-223-0302

Assistant Contact  | Dana Y. Cowell | dcowell@boselaw.com  | P 317-684-5241  | F 317-223-0241

Bose McKinney & Evans LLP is a member of Mackrell International, a network of independent law firms from more than sixty countries and
thirty states.
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